From: "Azam, Ahmed (DEFRA)" <email address redacted>
To: Aarhus Compliance

Cc: C. Stanwell <email address redacted>

Date: 29/09/2015 13:43

Subject: ACCC communication 100

Dear Fiona

| would be grateful if you would bring this request — to move back the date of the C100 hearing to a
meeting in 2016 — to the attention of the Chair of the Committee.

The counsel who has worked on the domestic case has a long standing commitment and is not able
to attend the meeting in December. We would prefer to retain this counsel and as such | would be
grateful if you can confirm that the hearing can move to the first, or if appropriate, another meeting in
2016. | would also welcome the tentative dates for the next first meeting 2016 so | can reserve the
time in counsel’s diary to avoid this issue arising again although | recognise the dates supplied may
be tentative and subject to confirmation.

| have copied this email to the communicant’s legal representatives for information.
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